
Environment & Climate Commission 

AGENDA 
REGULAR MEETING OF THE ENVIRONMENT AND CLIMATE COMMISSION 

Please click the link below to join the webinar: 
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/89048281872 

Or Telephone: 
US: +1 669 444 9171 or +1 669 900 6833 
Webinar ID: 890 4828 1872 

PUBLIC ADVISORY: This meeting will be conducted exclusively through videoconference and 
teleconference.   
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54953(e) and the state declared emergency, this meeting of the 
Environment and Climate Commission will be conducted exclusively through teleconference and Zoom 
videoconference. The COVID-19 state of emergency continues to directly impact the ability of the members to meet 
safely in person and presents imminent risks to the health of attendees. Therefore, no physical meeting location will 
be available. 

To access the meeting remotely: Join from a PC, Mac, iPad, iPhone, or Android device: Please use this URL 
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/89048281872. If you do not wish for your name to appear on the screen, then use the

drop-down menu and click on "rename" to rename yourself to be anonymous. To request to speak, use the “raise 

hand” icon by rolling over the bottom of the screen. To join by phone: Dial +1 669 900 6833 and enter Meeting ID 

890 4828 1872. If you wish to comment during the public comment portion of the agenda, Press *9 and wait to be 
recognized by the Chair.  

Please be mindful that the teleconference will be recorded as any official meeting is recorded, and all other rules of 
procedure and decorum will apply for official meetings conducted by teleconference or videoconference.  

Wednesday, September 28, 2022, 5:00 PM

PRELIMINARY MATTERS 

1. Call to Order and Roll Call:
Vacant Mayor Mayor 
Ranney, Sarah Kesarwani District 1 
McGuire, Brianna Taplin District 2 
Vacant Bartlett District 3 
Tahara, Daniel Harrison District 4 
Vacant Hahn District 5 
Guliasi, Les Wengraf District 6 
Lunaparra, Cecilia Robinson District 7 
Gould, Ben Droste  District 8 

2. Public Comment: Comments on subjects not included on the agenda (3-minute
limit per individual)

3. Approval of Minutes: Approval of Minutes from Last Meeting (July 27, 2022)

1 of 120

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/89048281872
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/89048281872
https://www.cityofberkeley.info/uploadedFiles/Planning_and_Development/Level_3_-_Commissions/Commission_for_Energy/2019-09-25_EC_Agenda%20Packet.pdf
https://www.cityofberkeley.info/uploadedFiles/Planning_and_Development/Level_3_-_Commissions/Commission_for_Energy/2019-09-25_EC_Agenda%20Packet.pdf
https://berkeleyca.gov/sites/default/files/documents/2022-09-28_Item%203_ECC_Approval%20of%20Minutes%202022-07-27.pdf


   
Page 2 of 3  Environment and Climate Commission Agenda 
  September 28, 2022 

 

 
4. Agenda Check: Commissioners may rearrange items on the agenda 
 
5. Update from Chair (Chair Gould) 

 
6. Update from staff (Sarah Moore & Rebecca Milliken) 

  
7. Reports from Commission Liaisons  

• Planning Commission (Ben Gould) 

• Transportation and Infrastructure Commission (Brianna McGuire) 

• Parks, Recreation and Waterfront Commission 

• Zero Waste Commission (Sarah Ranney) 

• Disaster and Fire Safety Commission (Les Guliasi – future liaison) 

• Housing Advisory Commission 
 
DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS 

8. Update on $1.5 M Just Transition Healthy Home Electrification Pilot Program (Sarah 
Moore) 

 
9. Local Building Code Amendments (Sarah Moore & Kurt Hurley) 

 
10. Recommendation to Revisit Old Energy Commission (EC) and Community 

Environmental Advisory Commission (CEAC) Items (Ben Gould) 
 
a. EC Fuel Station Carbon Dioxide Labels – Agenda Packet 11/18/2014 
b. Fuel Station Carbon Dioxide Labels – City Council Minutes 11/18/2014 (see 

Item 40, pages 14-15) 
c. CEAC Prohibition on Resale of Used Combustion Vehicles – Agenda Packet 

12/15/2020 
d. Prohibition on Resale of Used Combustion Vehicles – City Council Minutes 

12/15/202 Excerpt (Item 25, page 53)  
e. Lead Paint Companion Report City Council Meeting 4/2/2019 

 
11. Proposed Youth Member on Environment and Climate Commission (Ben Gould) 

 
12. Items for Future Agenda  

• Electric Mobility Roadmap and BEBES Implementation Status 

• Gas Decommissioning 
 
INFORMATION ITEMS 
 
13. Communications 
 
14. Announcements from Commissioners 
 

2 of 120

https://berkeleyca.gov/sites/default/files/documents/2022-09-28_Item%206_ECC_Staff%20Update.pdf
https://berkeleyca.gov/sites/default/files/documents/2022-09-28_Item%208_ECC_Just%20Transition%20Pilot.pdf
https://berkeleyca.gov/sites/default/files/documents/2022-09-28_Item%208_ECC_Just%20Transition%20Pilot.pdf
https://berkeleyca.gov/sites/default/files/documents/2022-09-28_Item%209_ECC_Local%20Building%20Code%20Amendments.pdf
https://berkeleyca.gov/sites/default/files/documents/2022-09-28_Item%2010_ECC_Revisiting%20Old%20EC%20%26%20CEAC%20Items.pdf
https://berkeleyca.gov/sites/default/files/documents/2022-09-28_Item%2010_ECC_Revisiting%20Old%20EC%20%26%20CEAC%20Items.pdf
https://berkeleyca.gov/sites/default/files/documents/2022-09-28_Item%2010a_ECC_Energy%20Commission%20-%20Fuel%20Station%20Carbon%20Dioxide%20Labels_%20Agenda%20Packet%20%282014-11-18%29.pdf
https://berkeleyca.gov/sites/default/files/documents/2022-09-28_Item%2010b_ECC_Fuel%20Station%20Carbon%20Dioxide%20Labels_City%20Council%20Minutes%20%282014-11-18%29.pdf
https://berkeleyca.gov/sites/default/files/documents/2022-09-28_Item%2010b_ECC_Fuel%20Station%20Carbon%20Dioxide%20Labels_City%20Council%20Minutes%20%282014-11-18%29.pdf
https://berkeleyca.gov/sites/default/files/documents/2022-09-28_Item%2010c_ECC_%20CEAC%20-%20Prohibition%20on%20Resale%20of%20Used%20Combustion%20Vehicles_Agenda%20Packet%20%282020-12-15%29.pdf
https://berkeleyca.gov/sites/default/files/documents/2022-09-28_Item%2010c_ECC_%20CEAC%20-%20Prohibition%20on%20Resale%20of%20Used%20Combustion%20Vehicles_Agenda%20Packet%20%282020-12-15%29.pdf
https://berkeleyca.gov/sites/default/files/documents/2022-09-28_Item%2010d_ECC_Prohibition%20on%20Resale%20of%20Used%20Combustion%20Vehicles_City%20Council%20Minutes%20Item%202.pdf
https://berkeleyca.gov/sites/default/files/documents/2022-09-28_Item%2010d_ECC_Prohibition%20on%20Resale%20of%20Used%20Combustion%20Vehicles_City%20Council%20Minutes%20Item%202.pdf
https://berkeleyca.gov/sites/default/files/documents/2022-09-28_Item%2010e_ECC_Lead%20Paint%20Companion%20Report%20%282019-04-02%29.pdf
https://berkeleyca.gov/sites/default/files/documents/2022-09-28_Item%2011_ECC_Draft%20Recommendation%20Youth%20Appointee.pdf


   
Page 3 of 3  Environment and Climate Commission Agenda 
  September 28, 2022 

 

ADJOURNMENT 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
This meeting will be conducted in accordance with the Brown Act, Government Code Section 54953.  Any 
member of the public may attend this meeting.  Questions regarding this matter may be addressed to Billi 
Romain, 510-981-7432, bromain@cityofberkeley.info. 
  
Communications to Berkeley boards, commissions or committees are public record and will become part 
of the City’s electronic records, which are accessible through the City’s website. Please note: E-mail 
addresses, names, addresses, and other contact information are not required but, if included in any 
communication to a City board, commission, or committee, will become part of the public record. If you do 
not want your e-mail address or any other contact information to be made public, you may deliver 
communications via U.S. Postal Service or in person to the secretary of the relevant board, commission, 
or committee. If you do not want your contact information included in the public record, please do not 
include that information in your communication. Please contact the secretary to the relevant board, 
commission, or committee for further information. 
 
Any writings or documents provided to a majority of the commission regarding any item on this agenda 
will be made available for public inspection at the Planning Department located at 1947 Center Street. 
 

COMMUNICATION ACCESS INFORMATION: 
This meeting is being held in a wheelchair-accessible location. To request a disability-related 
accommodation(s) to participate in the meeting, including auxiliary aids or services, please 
contact the Disability Services specialist at 981-6418 (V) or 981-6347 (TDD) at least three 

business days before the meeting date. Please refrain from wearing scented products to this meeting. 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
I hereby certify that the agenda for this regular/special meeting of the Berkeley City Commission on 
Commissions was posted at the display case located near the walkway in front of the Maudelle Shirek 
Building, 2134 Martin Luther King Jr. Way, as well as on the City’s website.  
 
Billi Romain, Commission Secretary 

3 of 120

mailto:bromain@cityofberkeley.info


4 of 120



Environment & Climate Commission 

ENVIRONMENT AND CLIMATE COMMISSION DRAFT MINUTES 
Wednesday, July 27, 2022 

Vacant  Mayor Mayor 
Ranney, Sarah  Kesarwani District 1 
McGuire, Brianna Taplin District 2 
Vacant  Bartlett District 3 
Tahara, Daniel  Harrison District 4 
Vacant  Hahn District 5 
Guliasi, Les Wengraf District 6 
Lunaparra, Cecilia Robinson District 7 
Gould, Ben Droste  District 8 

1. Call to Order and Roll Call
The meeting was called to order by Billi Romain at 5:01 p.m.
Commissioners Present: Ranney, McGuire, Guliasi, Gould
Commissioner Leave of Absence: Tahara, Lunaparra
Commissioner Absent: None
Staff: Billi Romain, Rebecca Milliken, Jaimie Cooney, Ammon Reagan

2. Public Comments and Announcements:
3 member(s) of the Public
1 comment(s)

3. Approval of Minutes:
Motion/second to approve the June 22, 2022 Minutes (Guliasi, Gould). The motion carried 4-
0-0-2; Ayes: Ranney, McGuire, Guliasi, Gould. Noes: None. Abstain: Absent: Tahara,
Lunaparra.

4. Agenda Check

5. Update from Chair

6. Update from Staff

DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS 

7. Discussion: Tracking Climate Action and Resilience Implementation Progress
Indicators

8. Discussion: $1.5 M Healthy Residential Electrification Just Transition Pilot Program

Item 3 - Approval of Minutes 
Environment and Climate Commission 

September 28, 2022

5 of 120



Page 2 of 2 Environment and Climate Commission Draft Minutes 
July 27, 2022 

9. Discussion and Action: Environment and Climate Commission Work Plan

Motion/second to approve the workplan with amendments to add current project for 2022 to
explore banning gas delivery vehicles and amend climate literacy description (Gould,
Ranney). The motion carried 3-0-1-2; Ayes: Ranney, McGuire, Gould. Noes: None. Abstain:
Guliasi. Absent: Tahara, Lunaparra.

10. Action: Appointment of Commission Liaisons

11. Discussion: Items for Future Agenda

INFORMATION ITEMS 

12. Communications

13. Announcements from Commissioners

ADJOURNMENT 
Motion to adjourn at 7:08 pm (Gould). The motion carried 4-0-0-2; Ayes: Ranney, McGuire, 
Guliasi, Gould. Noes: None. Abstain: None. Absent: Tahara, Lunaparra. 

Minutes Approved: 
/S/ Billi Romain, Berkeley Energy Commission Secretary 

Item 3 - Approval of Minutes 
Environment and Climate Commission 

September 28, 2022

6 of 120



Place image here below red line.

Office of Energy & Sustainable Development 
UPDATE

Environment and Climate Commission
September 28, 2022

Item 6 - Update From Staff 
Environment and Climate Commission 

September 28, 2022

7 of 120



OESD Council Items for Commission Input

Initiative Commission Council

Just Transition Pilot Program
July 2022  (input on funding categories)
September 2022 (input on project plan)

FITES October 2022 (input on 
funding categories and  project plan)
Mid 2023  (award contract)

Report on GHG Emissions Inventory & 
Performance Indicators

July 2022 (input Performance Indictors)
September 2022 (preview)

November 2022

Local Building Code Amendments September 2022 November/December 2022

Climate Equity Fund Pilot Programs 2023 Annual report (input) 2023 Annual report

BESO Time of Listing Requirements
December 2022 (input)
2023 (recommendation on ordinance)

2023 (ordinance amendment)

BESO Building Performance Standards
2023 (input)
2024 (recommendation on ordinance)

2024 (ordinance amendment)

Item 6 - Update From Staff 
Environment and Climate Commission 

September 28, 2022

8 of 120



2020 Community-Wide GHG Emissions

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

800

2000 2002 2004 2006 2008 2010 2012 2014 2016 2018 2020

CO
2e

 E
m

iss
io

ns
 in

 th
ou

sa
nd

 m
et

ric
 to

ns

Building Energy Estimated

Since 2000...

31%

Waste & Water

Transportation

Natural Gas

Electricty

Item 6 - Update From Staff 
Environment and Climate Commission 

September 28, 2022

9 of 120



Inflation Reduction Act (IRA) Federal Funding

Source: RMI

Item 6 - Update From Staff 
Environment and Climate Commission 

September 28, 2022

10 of 120



IRA HEERA Program

Source: USDN

Item 6 - Update From Staff 
Environment and Climate Commission 

September 28, 2022

11 of 120



IRA HOMES Program

Source: USDN

Item 6 - Update From Staff 
Environment and Climate Commission 

September 28, 2022

12 of 120



IRA Tax Credits

Source: USDN

Item 6 - Update From Staff 
Environment and Climate Commission 

September 28, 2022

13 of 120



IRA Programs for Local Governments

• Greenhouse Gas Reduction Fund (the Green Bank)
• Energy Efficient Commercial Buildings Deduction
• Climate Pollution Reduction Grants
• Latest and Zero Building Energy Code Adoption
• Improving Energy Efficiency, Water, Resilience of Affordable Housing
• Low Emissions Electricity Program
• Clean Heavy-Duty Vehicles
• Neighborhood Access and Equity Grant Program
• Investing in Coastal Communities and Climate Resilience
• Environmental and Climate Justice Block Grants
• State and Private Forestry Conservation Programs

Item 6 - Update From Staff 
Environment and Climate Commission 

September 28, 2022

14 of 120



IRA Funding Timeline

Source: RMI

Item 6 - Update From Staff 
Environment and Climate Commission 

September 28, 2022

15 of 120



Energy Efficiency Community Block Grant (EECBG)

• Infrastructure Investment and Jobs Act (2021) provides $550 million for Energy Efficiency & 
Conservation Block Grants 

• Purpose: Assist eligible entities in implementing energy efficiency & conservation strategies to: 
• Reduce fossil fuel emissions created as a result of activities within the jurisdictions of eligible 

entities
• Reduce total energy use
• Improve energy efficiency in the transportation, building, and other appropriate sectors 

• Notice of Funding Opportunity from US DOE expected Q4 2022

More information at: https://www.energy.gov/bil/energy-efficiency-and-conservation-block-grant-program

Item 6 - Update From Staff 
Environment and Climate Commission 

September 28, 2022

16 of 120

https://www.energy.gov/bil/energy-efficiency-and-conservation-block-grant-program
https://www.energy.gov/bil/energy-efficiency-and-conservation-block-grant-program


EBCE Commercial R100 Transition

Jurisdiction Opt Out to PG&E Remain on Bright Choice

Berkeley 0.06% 0.29%

Dublin 0.01% 0.31%

Emeryville 0.01% 0.6%

San Leandro 0.06% 0.12%

Change from early August

EBCE Outreach
• Email Notices (August & October)
• Print Notice (August & October)
• Webinars (August & September)
• Banner ads in local newspapers
• Events (i.e. Solano Stroll)
• NextDoor

City Outreach
• Emails to grocery, convenience and liquor stores, gas 

stations, restaurants and hotels, and nursing and 
residential care

• Business District Meetings & Industry Gatherings
• City News Release
• City Council Newsletters

Item 6 - Update From Staff 
Environment and Climate Commission 

September 28, 2022

17 of 120



Outreach

Item 6 - Update From Staff 
Environment and Climate Commission 

September 28, 2022

18 of 120



DATE: September 28, 2022 
TO: Berkeley Energy Commission 
FROM:  Billi Romain, Manager Office of Energy and Sustainable Development, and 

Sarah Moore, Sustainability Program Manager 
SUBJECT: Just Transition Healthy Home Electrification Pilot Program    

Overview 
The goals of the Just Transition Healthy Home Electrification Pilot Program (Just Transition Pilot) 
are to advance economic opportunity for a diverse workforce; promote energy affordability, 
provide health and resilience benefits for low-moderate income Berkeley residents; and 
maximize equitable emissions reductions. Over a two-year period, pilot projects will 
demonstrate how building electrification upgrade programs can advance community equity 
priorities including improving indoor air quality, creating economic opportunities and family 
sustaining jobs in the residential building electrification sector, promoting housing affordability, 
ensuring neighborhood stabilization, and enhancing resilience. 

Background 
On June 14, 2022, City Council approved a budget referral and Resolution No. 70,414-N.S. 
establishing a Pilot Existing Building Electrification Installation Incentives and Just Transition 
Program and referring to staff to develop and implement a direct-install program prioritizing 
existing affordable housing buildings and low to moderate income households (at or below 
120% of the Area Median Income) that uses pre-qualified contractor(s) who meet minimum 
labor standards to replace gas water heating, HVAC, and cooking equipment with systems that 
run on clean electricity. See attached Resolution.  

The Resolution calls for the establishment of labor standards that provide pathways to high-
road careers for workers in residential electrification that include the following: 

1. Pre-qualified residential construction contractors that will reliably perform high-quality
work and provide high-road careers for workers, and

2. Links to training programs for Berkeley residents who are disadvantaged or
disproportionately impacted by climate and environmental injustices to enter and
succeed in union construction careers, and

3. Leveraging other local, regional, state and federal energy efficiency and electrification
programs.

The objectives of labor standards are to advance high road, family-sustaining jobs that pay 
living wages, with comprehensive benefits and opportunities for career advancement for a 
diverse workforce.  

Staff will design the program in accordance with the goals of the Equity Guardrails, developed 
as part of Berkeley’s Existing Buildings Electrification Strategy (BEBE Strategy) to serve as 
standards for any City-sponsored electrification policy or program: 

Item 8 - Discussion and Action Items 
Environment and Climate Commission 

September 28, 2022

19 of 120



2 

• Maximize Access to Health & Safety Benefits: Proposed projects should prioritize the
benefits of building electrification including health, safety, and comfort to those most
impacted by climate change.

• Maximize Access to Economic Benefits: Proposed projects should leverage incentives
and financing, reduce costs when possible, and support high-road job opportunities
prioritizing disadvantaged communities.

• Maximize Ease of Participation: Proposed projects should be easy for all community
members to access, and should be integrated with other programs and services when
possible.

• Promote Housing Affordability & Anti-Displacement: Proposed programs should
support housing preservation and tenant protections, and not displace renters or
homeowners.

Just Transition Pilot Budget 
On November 30, 2021, Berkeley City Council approved a budget referral for $1,500,000 to 
provide initial funding for the Just Transition Pilot, including $400,000 for administrative costs 
to run the program and provide support for implementation of the Berkeley Existing Building 
Electrification Strategy (BEBES). Staff will monitor opportunities to leverage funding with other 
sources from rate-payer, local, regional, state and federal funds, including the Inflation 
Reduction Act. 

Workplan Timeline 
Office of Energy & Sustainable Development (OESD) staff is designing the Just Transition Pilot 
with input from other City departments and divisions, the Berkeley Environment and Climate  
Commission (ECC), the City Council Facilities, Infrastructure, Transportation, Environment & 
Sustainability (FITES) Policy Committee, and external partners including construction trades 
unions, energy retrofit contractors, workforce development nonprofits and pre-apprenticeship 
programs, and community organizations serving low-income people and disadvantaged 
communities. The workplan timeline includes the following:  

Just Transition Pilot Timeline 

2022 2023 2024/25 
Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec  Q-1  Q-2  Q-3  Q-4 

Research & assessment 
Develop funding categories 
Issue Request for Proposals 
Select projects 
Execute contracts 
Implement programs 
Annual evaluation 

Item 8 - Discussion and Action Items 
Environment and Climate Commission 

September 28, 2022

20 of 120



3 

Research on Categories of Fund Expenditures 
The Just Transition Pilot resolution stipulates that ECC and FITES, in consultation with 
community groups, will provide annual input to staff and Council on eligible categories of fund 
expenditures to maximize equitable emissions reductions and impacts for eligible households. 

On June 22, 2022, the ECC provided initial feedback highlighting the need to educate residents 
and contractors about the opportunities, benefits and process of electrification and suggested 
prioritizing upgrades for low-income families living in rental units with poor indoor air quality 
and rent controlled units. Staff has incorporated this initial feedback and plans to provide an 
updated proposal to the FITES Committee in October.  

Staff have been conducting research to inform program design through participation in a 
regional high road job partnership project and interviews with key stakeholders. The City of 
Berkeley is a core participant in the High Road to Building Decarbonization in the San Francisco 
Bay Partnership (HRTP), led by Rising Sun Center for Opportunity and funded through California 
Climate Investments. This project promotes equitable job access by convening discussions with 
construction trades labor unions, employers and contractors, including minority-owned 
contractors, apprenticeship and pre-apprenticeship programs and other public agencies to 
understand regional decarbonization labor market demand, workforce issues, and training 
needs, in order to establish and incentivize industry labor standards and develop clear, 
accessible training pathways to building decarbonization jobs – especially for entry-level and 
disadvantaged workers. This work is helping to inform the development of the Just Transition 
Program. In addition, Berkeley staff are interviewing representatives of Alameda County 
construction trade unions, minority- and women-owned contracting firms, pre-apprenticeship 
programs, affordable housing, housing rehabilitation and low-income residents. A summary of 
initial feedback and findings is provided below:  

1. Priority Buildings
• Focus on smaller residential (low-rise) buildings as this sector is generally served by

low-road contractor jobs and has individual (versus corporate) building ownership
• Support subsidized, income-qualified voucher units, such as Section 8 and

Shelter+Care, in older/smaller buildings
• Support Community Resilience Centers and Resilience Hubs

2. Workforce standards and inclusion
• High road labor standards should apply to all jobs receiving any public funding
• Prioritize strategies that support union jobs and career pathways to high road jobs

as well as opportunities for small minority contractors
• Support contracting opportunities for women, people-of-color owned firms and high

road career pathways for people from underserved/disadvantaged communities
• Collaborate with community-based pre-apprenticeship programs that serve people

with barriers to employment
• Inconsistent labor standards and prevailing wage exemptions for some low-income

rehab and weatherization programs may create barriers to leveraging state and
federal resources

Item 8 - Discussion and Action Items 
Environment and Climate Commission 

September 28, 2022

21 of 120



4 

Interviews to date include representatives of the following organizations, including partners in 
High Road Partnership: 

• Alameda County Workforce Board
• BayREN
• Berkeley Housing Authority
• Berkeley Youth Alternatives
• City of Berkeley Housing Program
• Construction Trades Workforce initiative (CTWI)
• Cypress Mandela Training Center
• Emerald Cities Collaborative
• Green and Healthy Homes Initiative
• National Association of Minority Contractors
• ReBuilding Together, East Bay North
• Revalue.IO Energy Inc.
• Rising Sun Center for Opportunity
• StopWaste
• Various electrification contractors

Proposed Just Transition Pilot Funding Categories for Consideration and Discussion 

1. Development of Aggerated Electrification Direct Install Program
• Residential building electrification opportunities assessment
• Recruitment of buildings that support income qualified units with renter protections
• Contractor training, recruitment, and qualification

2. Energy Retrofit Implementation
• Heat pump water heater and HVAC replacement, weatherization, and building

envelope improvements
• Electrical panel/safety upgrades needed for electrification
• Induction stove replacement

3. Retrofit Management
• Customer service, trouble shooting, and scheduling
• Evaluation, measurement, and verification

Attachment: Resolution No. 70,414-N.S. “Resolution Establishing a Pilot Existing Building 
Electrification Installation Incentives and Just Transition Pilot Program”  

Item 8 - Discussion and Action Items 
Environment and Climate Commission 

September 28, 2022

22 of 120



Item 8 - Discussion and Action Items 
Environment and Climate Commission 

September 28, 2022

23 of 120



Item 8 - Discussion and Action Items 
Environment and Climate Commission 

September 28, 2022

24 of 120



Item 8 - Discussion and Action Items 
Environment and Climate Commission 

September 28, 2022

25 of 120



26 of 120



Place image here below red line.

Local Building Code Amendments
Environment and Climate Commission

September 28, 2022

Item 9 - Discussion and Action Items 
Environment and Climate Commission 

September 28, 2022

27 of 120



• California Building Standards Code, Title 24, is updated every 3 years
• California Energy Code, Title 24, Part 6
• California Green Building Standards Code (CALGreen), Title 24, Part 11

• 2022 Code becomes effective on January 1, 2023
• Local governments may adopt stricter code provisions if justified by findings of 

local climatic, geological, or topographical conditions
• Energy Code amendments must also be cost-effective and approved by the California 

Energy Commission (CEC)
• Local amendments must be filed with the Building Standards Commission 

Building Code Adoption Process

Item 9 - Discussion and Action Items 
Environment and Climate Commission 

September 28, 2022

28 of 120



• Included amendments to 
Energy Code, CALGreen & 
Mechanical Code

• Deep Green Building Initiative 
(City Council referral)

• Declaration of Climate 
Emergency

• Fossil Fuel Free City

• Prohibition on Natural Gas 
Infrastructure in New 
Buildings

2019 Code Amendments

Photo: Emilie Raguso

Item 9 - Discussion and Action Items 
Environment and Climate Commission 

September 28, 2022

29 of 120



• Prohibition on Natural Gas Infrastructure in New Buildings
• Inspired over 50 California communities to adopt all-electric new 

construction requirements
• Recommended model for all-electric requirements in 2023

• 2019 Energy Code Amendments  2022 Energy Code
• All-electric baseline: heat pump space heating for Climate Zone 3
• Expands solar PV systems from single family & low-rise residential to solar 

and storage requirements at new nonresidential and multifamily buildings
• Energy efficiency improvements
• Electric readiness requirements for residential buildings

Successes

Item 9 - Discussion and Action Items 
Environment and Climate Commission 

September 28, 2022

30 of 120



• Prohibition on Natural Gas Infrastructure
in New Buildings

• 2022 Energy Code
• 2022 Mechanical Code amendment

• Kitchen range hood sound ratings

• 2022 CALGreen amendments
• Construction & Demolition debris diversion
• Low-carbon concrete
• EV charging readiness and installation

• New: Green Building Program Manager

Maintain and Strengthen

Image: MWA Architects

Item 9 - Discussion and Action Items 
Environment and Climate Commission 

September 28, 2022

31 of 120



Kitchen Range Hoods
• Amendment requires in 

residential units
• 100 cfm or greater
• 3 sones maximum sound rating

• Improves likelihood of range 
hood use, resulting in better air 
quality 

2022 Mechanical Code amendment proposal

Item 9 - Discussion and Action Items 
Environment and Climate Commission 

September 28, 2022

32 of 120



Construction and Demolition 
(C&D)  Waste Management
• Diversion of at least 65% of nonhazardous 

C&D waste by recycling, reuse, and salvage 
• 100% diversion of asphalt, concrete, and 

land-clearing debris (excavated trees, 
stumps, rocks, etc.)

Note: GreenHalo required for C&D tracking 
and reporting: berkeley.wastetracking.com

2022 CALGreen amendment proposal

Item 9 - Discussion and Action Items 
Environment and Climate Commission 

September 28, 2022

33 of 120

https://berkeley.wastetracking.com/
https://berkeley.wastetracking.com/


Low-Carbon Concrete
• Reduce cement in concrete mix design by at 

least 25%
• Cement alternatives include fly ash, slag, silica 

fume, rice hull ash, etc. 

• Cement used in concrete is the single largest 
material source of embodied emissions in 
buildings, responsible for 8% of global 
emissions

• Replacing cement with alternatives can 
reduce total emissions for concrete by 50%

2022 CALGreen amendment proposal

Item 9 - Discussion and Action Items 
Environment and Climate Commission 

September 28, 2022

34 of 120



Electric Vehicle (EV) Charging
• Single-family homes, duplexes &

townhomes
• At least one parking space per dwelling unit

(with on-site parking) must be equipped with
raceway, wiring, and power to support a future
Level 2 EV charging station

2022 CALGreen amendment proposal

Item 9 - Discussion and Action Items 
Environment and Climate Commission 

September 28, 2022

35 of 120



Electric Vehicle (EV) Charging
• Multifamily and Hotel/Motel Buildings

• 5% of parking spaces equipped with Level 2 
charging stations  

• 20% of parking spaces as EV Capable to 
support future Level 2 EV charging stations

• 25% of parking spaces as EV Ready with low 
power Level 2 EV charging receptacles

2022 CALGreen amendment proposal

Item 9 - Discussion and Action Items 
Environment and Climate Commission 

September 28, 2022

36 of 120



Electric Vehicle (EV) Charging
• Nonresidential Buildings

• 10% of parking spaces equipped with 
charging stations (Level 2 or DCFC) 

• 20% of parking spaces as EV Capable 
to support future Level 2 EV charging 
stations

2022 CALGreen amendment proposal

Item 9 - Discussion and Action Items 
Environment and Climate Commission 

September 28, 2022

37 of 120



• Climate Equity Fund Pilot Projects
• Just Transition Healthy Home 

Electrification Pilot
• Berkeley Efficient & Resilient Multi-Use 

Showcase (BERMUS)
• CEC Grant Award #EPC-21-029

• Natural Gas Prohibition
• Building Emissions Saving Ordinance

Additional Opportunities to 
Advance Building Electrification

Item 9 - Discussion and Action Items 
Environment and Climate Commission 

September 28, 2022

38 of 120



Thank You!

Sarah Moore
Sustainability Program Manager
Office of Energy & Sustainable Development
(510) 981-7494
smoore@CityofBerkeley.info

Kurt Hurley
Green Building Program Manager
Building & Safety Division
(510) 981-7501
khurley@CityofBerkeley.info

Item 9 - Discussion and Action Items 
Environment and Climate Commission 

September 28, 2022

39 of 120

mailto:smoore@CityofBerkeley.info
mailto:smoore@CityofBerkeley.info
mailto:khurley@CityofBerkeley.info
mailto:khurley@CityofBerkeley.info


40 of 120



Environment and Climate Commission 

1947 Center Street, First Floor, Berkeley, California 94704 ● TEL: (510) 981-7432 ● FAX: (510) 981-7470● TDD: (510) 981-6903 
e-mail: bromain@cityofberkeley.info Website: https://berkeleyca.gov/your-government/boards-

commissions/environment-and-climate-commission  

Page 1 of 7 

[Meeting Date (MM dd, yyyy)] 

To: Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council 
From: Environment and Climate Commission (ECC) 

Submitted by:  Ben Gould, Chairperson, ECC 

Subject: Revisiting Old EC/CEAC Items 

RECOMMENDATION 
Refer to the City Manager to prepare updates on the following items previously referred 
by the City Council: 

• Gas Station CO2 labeling
• Ban resale of used gas cars by 2040
• Lead paint initiatives

Request the City Manager to provide status reports on the above items within six 
months, if feasible. 

SUMMARY 
Two previously approved referrals, and an approved companion report, for items from 
the Community Environmental Advisory Commission (CEAC) and Energy Commission 
(EC) (both ECC predecessor commissions) remain uncompleted. No update has been 
provided in the past two (or more) years, for any of these items, whether to Council, any 
Commissions, or the public.  

FISCAL IMPACTS OF RECOMMENDATION 
Some staff time to complete existing referrals. 

BACKGROUND 
Fuel Station Warning Labels 
In June 2014, CEAC and EC referred to City council recommendations to require fueling 
stations (ie gas stations) to display warning labels on gas pumps, informing the public 
that burning gasoline emits CO2, a major contributor to climate change. In October 
2014, Council referred the recommendation to staff for development and finalization. 

While the referral was being finalized, the City became a defendant in the Supreme 
Court case CTIA – The Wireless Association v. City of Berkeley, California, centered on 
the City’s recently adopted law requiring radiation warning labels at cell phone retailers. 
Because the gas station warning labels recommendation fell under a similar free speech 

Item 10 - Discussion and Action Items 
Environment and Climate Commission 

September 28, 2022

41 of 120

mailto:bromain@cityofberkeley.info
mailto:bromain@cityofberkeley.info
https://berkeleyca.gov/your-government/boards-commissions/environment-and-climate-commission
https://berkeleyca.gov/your-government/boards-commissions/environment-and-climate-commission
https://berkeleyca.gov/your-government/boards-commissions/environment-and-climate-commission
https://berkeleyca.gov/your-government/boards-commissions/environment-and-climate-commission


Page 2 

Page 2 of 3 

issue, City staff – with the approval of City Council – held off on preparing gas station 
warning labels until the outcome of CTIA v. City of Berkeley. 
CTIA v. City of Berkeley was resolved in December 2019, in Berkeley’s favor. The 
Supreme Court upheld existing case law allowing compelled speech “where the 
disclosure [is] reasonably related to a substantial government interest and [is] purely 
factual and uncontroversial.”  

With CTIA resolved, the City Attorney’s office should have returned a completed draft 
ordinance on gas station warning labels to the City Council for adoption. However, 
shortly following CTIA’s resolution, the coronavirus pandemic began, and staff time was 
necessarily reallocated. 

As the city returns to normalcy, and as driving behavior has returned, the need for 
reducing gasoline consumption has returned as a pressing issue. No update has been 
provided to Council since at least 2019, if not longer.  

Ban Resale of Used Gas Cars by 2040 
In November 2019, CEAC passed a recommendation to the City Council proposing that 
the resale of used gas cars be prohibited within City limits beginning in 2040, to help 
encourage earlier adoption of zero-emission vehicles and discourage the purchase of 
new gas cars.  

Shortly thereafter, the coronavirus pandemic began, and City Council and staff time was 
necessarily reallocated. In November 2020, the Facilities, Infrastructure, Transportation, 
Environment & Sustainability (FITES) committee made a positive recommendation to 
refer to the City Manager, and the item was adopted by City Council in December 2020.  

The California Air Resources Board recently finalized the new Advanced Clean Cars II 
ruling, which will phase out the sale of new gas automobiles by 2035. However, used 
gas automobiles will remain on the road and in used for many years, if not decades, 
afterwards. Berkeley intends to meet the state’s 2045 carbon neutrality goal early, but 
cannot do so with used gas cars driving around on city streets.  

With the state clearly failing to take action to quickly remove gas cars from streets, the 
need for local action remains pressing. No update has been provided to City Council 
since this item’s approval in 2020. 

Lead Paint Referral 
In April 2019, the City Council considered a CEAC recommendation on addressing lead 
paint, as well as a City Manager’s companion report. Council ultimately adopted the City 
Manager’s recommendations, referring to the City Manager to (among other things) 
coordinate with Alameda County Healthy Homes (ACHH) to explore options for sharing 
resources to support local extended enforcement, identify staff resources necessary to 
expand enforcement of lead paint violations, train City inspectors in lead paint safety, 

Item 10 - Discussion and Action Items 
Environment and Climate Commission 

September 28, 2022

42 of 120

https://law.justia.com/cases/federal/appellate-courts/ca9/16-15141/16-15141-2019-07-02.html
https://law.justia.com/cases/federal/appellate-courts/ca9/16-15141/16-15141-2019-07-02.html


Page 3 

Page 3 of 3 

and enforce as needed. Under this referral, the City Manager anticipated providing 
updates to City Council in one year.  

Just under one year later, the coronavirus pandemic began and staff time was 
necessarily reallocated. Since then, lead paint violations have remained a pervasive 
issue in Berkeley, with multiple residents calling in and posting publicly on social media 
about egregious and flagrant disregard by contractors for legal requirements around 
safe lead paint management practices. No update has been provided to City Council on 
this item since its 2019 adoption.  

ENVIRONMENTAL SUSTAINABILITY 
These projects will improve environmental sustainability and public health by 
discouraging the use of fossil fuels and fossil fuel-powered automobiles, and reducing 
environmental contamination of, and exposure to, lead paint.  

CONTACT PERSON 
Ben Gould, Chair, Environment and Climate Commission, 510-725-9176 

Item 10 - Discussion and Action Items 
Environment and Climate Commission 

September 28, 2022

43 of 120



44 of 120



Item 10a - Discussion and Action Items 
Environment and Climate Commission 

September 28, 2022

45 of 120



Item 10a - Discussion and Action Items 
Environment and Climate Commission 

September 28, 2022

46 of 120



Item 10a - Discussion and Action Items 
Environment and Climate Commission 

September 28, 2022

47 of 120



Item 10a - Discussion and Action Items 
Environment and Climate Commission 

September 28, 2022

48 of 120



Item 10a - Discussion and Action Items 
Environment and Climate Commission 

September 28, 2022

49 of 120



Item 10a - Discussion and Action Items 
Environment and Climate Commission 

September 28, 2022

50 of 120



Item 10b - Discussion and Action Items 
Environment and Climate Commission 

September 28, 2022

51 of 120



Item 10b - Discussion and Action Items 
Environment and Climate Commission 

September 28, 2022

52 of 120



Item 10b - Discussion and Action Items 
Environment and Climate Commission 

September 28, 2022

53 of 120



Item 10b - Discussion and Action Items 
Environment and Climate Commission 

September 28, 2022

54 of 120



Item 10b - Discussion and Action Items 
Environment and Climate Commission 

September 28, 2022

55 of 120



Item 10b - Discussion and Action Items 
Environment and Climate Commission 

September 28, 2022

56 of 120



Item 10b - Discussion and Action Items 
Environment and Climate Commission 

September 28, 2022

57 of 120



Item 10b - Discussion and Action Items 
Environment and Climate Commission 

September 28, 2022

58 of 120



Item 10b - Discussion and Action Items 
Environment and Climate Commission 

September 28, 2022

59 of 120



Item 10b - Discussion and Action Items 
Environment and Climate Commission 

September 28, 2022

60 of 120



Item 10b - Discussion and Action Items 
Environment and Climate Commission 

September 28, 2022

61 of 120



Item 10b - Discussion and Action Items 
Environment and Climate Commission 

September 28, 2022

62 of 120



Item 10b - Discussion and Action Items 
Environment and Climate Commission 

September 28, 2022

63 of 120



Item 10b - Discussion and Action Items 
Environment and Climate Commission 

September 28, 2022

64 of 120



Item 10b - Discussion and Action Items 
Environment and Climate Commission 

September 28, 2022

65 of 120



Item 10b - Discussion and Action Items 
Environment and Climate Commission 

September 28, 2022

66 of 120



Item 10b - Discussion and Action Items 
Environment and Climate Commission 

September 28, 2022

67 of 120



Item 10b - Discussion and Action Items 
Environment and Climate Commission 

September 28, 2022

68 of 120



Item 10c - Discussion and Action Items 
Environment and Climate Commission 

September 28, 2022

69 of 120



Item 10c - Discussion and Action Items 
Environment and Climate Commission 

September 28, 2022

70 of 120



Item 10c - Discussion and Action Items 
Environment and Climate Commission 

September 28, 2022

71 of 120



Item 10c - Discussion and Action Items 
Environment and Climate Commission 

September 28, 2022

72 of 120



Item 10c - Discussion and Action Items 
Environment and Climate Commission 

September 28, 2022

73 of 120



Item 10c - Discussion and Action Items 
Environment and Climate Commission 

September 28, 2022

74 of 120



Item 10c - Discussion and Action Items 
Environment and Climate Commission 

September 28, 2022

75 of 120



76 of 120



Page 53 of 73 

Consent Calendar 
25. Prohibition on the Resale of Used Combustion Vehicles in 2040 (Reviewed by
the Facilities, Infrastructure, Transportation, Environment & Sustainability
Committee)

From: Community Environmental Advisory Commission
Recommendation: Review and refer to the City Attorney for finalization the attached
ordinance prohibiting the resale of used , existing combustion-powered vehicles
beginning in 2040.
(On November 18, 2020 the Facilities, Infrastructure, Transportation, Environment &
Sustainability Committee made a positive recommendation to refer to the City
Manager for review of the attached ordinance prohibiting the resale of used, existing
combustion-powered vehicles beginning in 2040, to the extent legally possible.)

Financial Implications: See report
Contact: Viviana Garcia, Commission Secretary, (510) 981-7460

Action: Approved the recommendation of the Facilities, Infrastructure,
Transportation, Environment & Sustainability Committee with the referral modified to
provide two options of the ordinance: 1) as proposed by the policy committee, and 2)
with the proposed additions below:
1. Replace the word "vehicle" with ''passenger vehicle" throughout the Resolution
2. Add a section that requires that all purchasers of combustion passenger
vehicles in Berkeley be notified of this regulation at point of sale starting 60 days
after the passage of this ordinance. (request that Legal craft the language to be
used in the disclosure)
3. In 0.97.030 Definitions, include "Passenger Vehicle" shall be used as defined in
California Vehicle Code 465
4. In Section, 9.97.040 Prohibition, clarify that exceptions shall include sales for
trade-in and for sales as scrap metal.
Tuesday, December 15, 2020 ANNOTATED AGENDA Page 11 

Item 10d - Discussion and Action Items 
Environment and Climate Commission 
September 28, 2022 

Item 10d - Discussion and Action Items 
Environment and Climate Commission 

September 28, 2022

77 of 120



78 of 120



Item 10e - Discussion and Action Items 
Environment and Climate Commission 

September 28, 2022

79 of 120



Item 10e - Discussion and Action Items 
Environment and Climate Commission 

September 28, 2022

80 of 120



Item 10e - Discussion and Action Items 
Environment and Climate Commission 

September 28, 2022

81 of 120



Item 10e - Discussion and Action Items 
Environment and Climate Commission 

September 28, 2022

82 of 120



Item 10e - Discussion and Action Items 
Environment and Climate Commission 

September 28, 2022

83 of 120



Item 10e - Discussion and Action Items 
Environment and Climate Commission 

September 28, 2022

84 of 120



Item 10e - Discussion and Action Items 
Environment and Climate Commission 

September 28, 2022

85 of 120



Item 10e - Discussion and Action Items 
Environment and Climate Commission 

September 28, 2022

86 of 120



Item 10e - Discussion and Action Items 
Environment and Climate Commission 

September 28, 2022

87 of 120



Item 10e - Discussion and Action Items 
Environment and Climate Commission 

September 28, 2022

88 of 120



Item 10e - Discussion and Action Items 
Environment and Climate Commission 

September 28, 2022

89 of 120



Item 10e - Discussion and Action Items 
Environment and Climate Commission 

September 28, 2022

90 of 120



Item 10e - Discussion and Action Items 
Environment and Climate Commission 

September 28, 2022

91 of 120



Item 10e - Discussion and Action Items 
Environment and Climate Commission 

September 28, 2022

92 of 120



Item 10e - Discussion and Action Items 
Environment and Climate Commission 

September 28, 2022

93 of 120



Item 10e - Discussion and Action Items 
Environment and Climate Commission 

September 28, 2022

94 of 120



Item 10e - Discussion and Action Items 
Environment and Climate Commission 

September 28, 2022

95 of 120



Item 10e - Discussion and Action Items 
Environment and Climate Commission 

September 28, 2022

96 of 120



Item 10e - Discussion and Action Items 
Environment and Climate Commission 

September 28, 2022

97 of 120



Item 10e - Discussion and Action Items 
Environment and Climate Commission 

September 28, 2022

98 of 120



Item 10e - Discussion and Action Items 
Environment and Climate Commission 

September 28, 2022

99 of 120



Item 10e - Discussion and Action Items 
Environment and Climate Commission 

September 28, 2022

100 of 120



Item 10e - Discussion and Action Items 
Environment and Climate Commission 

September 28, 2022

101 of 120



Item 10e - Discussion and Action Items 
Environment and Climate Commission 

September 28, 2022

102 of 120



Item 10e - Discussion and Action Items 
Environment and Climate Commission 

September 28, 2022

103 of 120



Item 10e - Discussion and Action Items 
Environment and Climate Commission 

September 28, 2022

104 of 120



Item 10e - Discussion and Action Items 
Environment and Climate Commission 

September 28, 2022

105 of 120



Item 10e - Discussion and Action Items 
Environment and Climate Commission 

September 28, 2022

106 of 120



Item 10e - Discussion and Action Items 
Environment and Climate Commission 

September 28, 2022

107 of 120



Item 10e - Discussion and Action Items 
Environment and Climate Commission 

September 28, 2022

108 of 120



Item 10e - Discussion and Action Items 
Environment and Climate Commission 

September 28, 2022

109 of 120



110 of 120



Environment and Climate Commission 

1947 Center Street, First Floor, Berkeley, California 94704 ● TEL: (510) 981-7432 ● FAX: (510) 981-7470● TDD: (510) 981-6903 
e-mail: bromain@cityofberkeley.info Website: https://berkeleyca.gov/your-government/boards-

commissions/environment-and-climate-commission  

Page 1 of 7 

[Meeting Date (MM dd, yyyy)] 

To: Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council 
From: Environment and Climate Commission (ECC) 

Submitted by:  Ben Gould, Chairperson, ECC 

Subject: Support for Pilot Youth Appointee to Environment and Climate Commission 

RECOMMENDATION 
Refer to the City Manager to evaluate the feasibility of, and subsequently prepare draft 
legal language to enable, a tenth voting Environment & Climate Commission (ECC) 
member, representing youth, nominated by a suitable body or individual and confirmed 
by a suitable board of elected officials.  

The feasibility analysis and draft language should consider existing law in BMC 
2.04.030 through 2.04.120, including the following: 

• BMC 2.04.050, which establishes commissions at nine members,
• BMC 2.04.060 and related provisions, which restricts appointments to individual

City Council members,
• BMC 2.04.140 and 2.04.145, which requires affidavits of residency for all

commissioners, and
• BMC 2.04.040 (B) (2), which provides provisions for City Council majority

appointment where the number of commission members is greater than nine.

If feasible, the ECC recommends that a youth representative be nominated by the 
Youth Commission and confirmed by the full City Council, in accordance with BMC 
2.04.040(B)(2). The ECC also recommends the draft legislation have a two-year sunset 
provision, which can be extended or removed by City Council at a later date. 

FISCAL IMPACTS OF RECOMMENDATION 
Some staff time to review existing law and develop proposal. If enacted, having an 
additional ECC commissioner could result in slightly increased demands on staff time 
for ECC. 

BACKGROUND 
The City of Berkeley established a Youth Commission in 1979, with the stated goal of 
“giv[ing] youth a voice in effecting City policy and services.” However, environment and 
climate change issues are critical matters affecting all youth, yet the Youth Commission 
has no institutionalized process for interacting or engaging with City environmental 
policy, and City Council has consistently failed to appoint any individuals under the age 

DRAFT

Item 11 - Draft Recommendation Youth Appointee 
Environment and Climate Commission 

September 28, 2022

111 of 120

mailto:bromain@cityofberkeley.info
mailto:bromain@cityofberkeley.info
https://berkeleyca.gov/your-government/boards-commissions/environment-and-climate-commission
https://berkeleyca.gov/your-government/boards-commissions/environment-and-climate-commission
https://berkeleyca.gov/your-government/boards-commissions/environment-and-climate-commission
https://berkeleyca.gov/your-government/boards-commissions/environment-and-climate-commission


Page 2 

Page 2 of 3 

of 18 to the Environment and Climate Commission (ECC) or its predecessor 
commissions (the Energy Commission [EC] and the Community Environmental Advisory 
Commission [CEAC]). To date, the Youth Commission is the primary, and possibly only, 
City body to which individuals under 18 are appointed on a regular basis. 

In May 2022, the Youth Commission passed a recommendation to establish a youth 
appointee to the ECC. However, the item has not yet been taken up by City Council. 

CURRENT SITUATION AND ITS EFFECTS 
With no youth voice on the Environment and Climate Commission, City staff and 
commissioners lack valuable perspective and insight into the perspectives of an 
important community demographic, which stands to be the most significantly impacted 
by the Commission’s recommendations and City action (or lack thereof) on climate and 
environmental issues.  

Historically, the ECC’s predecessor commissions have been unsuccessful in engaging 
youth constituencies and stakeholders. Without youth perspectives, City policymaking is 
biased towards community members who have the time and resources to engage in 
local governance – typically older, wealthier residents, who are unlikely to directly 
experience some of the longer-term environmental consequences of climate policy. 

RATIONALE FOR RECOMMENDATION 
The proposal would expand youth involvement in city policymaking and allow ECC to 
better reflect and represent the broad interests of the community, without imposing an 
undue burden on City staff, Council, or otherwise impairing the functioning of the 
commission. 

ALTERNATIVE ACTIONS CONSIDERED 
The ECC considered asking the Youth Commission to send a nonvoting liaison to 
bridge the two commissions, but determined that the Youth Commission’s infrequent 
meetings (four meetings per year) would prevent the Youth Commission from weighing 
in on important matters in a timely fashion, and a nonvoting position limited to public 
comment was unlikely to be effective at recruiting and sustaining interest from young 
people.   

The ECC considered the Youth Commission’s recommendation to have the youth 
member be appointed by BUSD, but determined that having the City Council approve 
the youth nominee would better ensure that Councilmembers would accept the 
recommendations of the youth member.  

The ECC considered the Youth Commission’s recommendation to have the youth 
member be nominated by the BUSD Student Director, but determined that engaging the 
Youth Commission in the nomination process would open the opportunity to a wider 
swathe of the community, better serve to connect the Youth Commission with other city 

DRAFT

Item 11 - Draft Recommendation Youth Appointee 
Environment and Climate Commission 

September 28, 2022

112 of 120



Page 3 

Page 3 of 3 

policymaking efforts, and help maintain institutional knowledge through the Youth 
Commission and its secretary. 

The ECC considered making the seat permanent from the outset, but determined that 
due to the administrative overhead associated with managing an additional position, it 
would be best to test out the youth seat for a limited period of time and return with a 
recommendation for extension or amendments to the nomination process after working 
with a youth appointee for at least two years.  

ENVIRONMENTAL SUSTAINABILITY 
Supporting greater engagement of marginalized non-voting community members in 
environmental policymaking will result in more diverse perspectives and likely to 
produce better policymaking and feedback for staff, improving environmental 
sustainability overall.  

CONTACT PERSON 
Ben Gould, Chair, Environment and Climate Commission, 510-725-9176 

DRAFT

Item 11 - Draft Recommendation Youth Appointee 
Environment and Climate Commission 

September 28, 2022

113 of 120



Recreation 

Youth Commission 

Draft Agenda 
The Commission may discuss any items listed on the agenda but may take action only on items 
identified as Action. 

1. Call to Order (Chair)
2. Roll Call (Secretary)
3. Approval of Agenda (Chair)
4. Approval of Minutes for April 11, 2022 (Chair)
5. Public Comments
6. Chair’s Announcements
7. Director’s Report
8. Land Acknowledgment (Schlosberg)
9. 2022 Re-election for Chair and Vice-Chair
10. Introductions
11. Action: Finalize and approve workplan
12. Action: Form mental health subcommittee
13. Action: (Replace with Sam’s action item)
14. Adjourn

Youth Commission Meeting
Monday, May 9, 2022 at 6:30pm 

Zoom Webinar

PUBLIC ADVISORY: THIS MEETING WILL BE CONDUCTED EXCLUSIVELY THROUGH 
ZOOM VIDEOCONFERENCE AND TELECONFERENCE 

To access the meeting remotely: Join from a PC, Mac, iPad, iPhone, 
or Android device, please use this URL to join the meeting: https://us06web.zoom.us/j/85925075321 

Passcode: 621930 
If you do not wish for your name to appear on the screen, then use the 

drop-down menu and click on "rename" to rename yourself to be anonymous. To request to speak, use the “raise 
hand” icon by rolling over the bottom of the screen. 

To join by phone: Dial: +16699006833, or 
+13462487799

If you wish to comment during the public comment portion of the agenda, Press *9 and 
              

Item 11 - Draft Recommendation Youth Appointee 
Environment and Climate Commission 

September 28, 2022

114 of 120



Commission Information: The Youth Commission packet is available for review at both the Berkeley 
Main Library and the Parks Recreation & Waterfront Department Office at 2180 Milvia Street –3rd 
Floor, during normal business hours. If you have questions, contact Commission Secretary, Ginsi K. 
Bryant, at 981-6678 or by email at gbryant@cityofberkeley.info 
ADA Disclaimer: This meeting is being held in a wheelchair accessible location. To request disability- 
related accommodations to participate in the meeting, including auxiliary aids or services, please contact 
the Disability Services Specialist at 981-6342 (V) or 981-6345 (TDD) at least three business days before 
the meeting date. Please refrain from wearing scented products to this meeting. 

SB343 Disclaimer: Any writings or documents provided to a majority of the Commission regarding any 
item on this agenda will be made available for public inspection at Parks Recreation & Waterfront 
Department Office at 2180 Milvia Street, 3rd Floor, Berkeley CA. 

Communications Disclaimer: Communications to Berkeley boards, commissions or committees are 
public record and will become part of the City’s electronic records, which are accessible through the 
City’s website. Please note: e-mail addresses, names, addresses, and other contact information are 
not required, but if included in any communication to a City board, commission or committee, will 
become part of the public record. All communications to the Commission should be received at least 10 
days before the meeting date. If you do not want your e-mail address or any other contact information 
to be made public, you may deliver communications via U.S. Postal Service or in person to the 
secretary of the relevant board, commission or committee. If you do not want your contact information 
included in the public record, please do not include that information in your communication. Please 
contact the secretary to the commission or committee for further information. 

Commission Members 

District Name District 
Mayor Hannah Slattery Weisberg BUSD/Brown 
Kesarwani Vacant BUSD/Vasudeo 
Taplin Vacant BUSD/Babbitt 

Name 
Khalil Powell 
Vacant 
Nicholas Sanders 

Bartlett Vacant BUSD/Student Director Max Schlosberg 
Harrison Vacant BUSD/Sinai Vacant 
Hahn BUSD Vacant 
Wengraf BUSD/Alper Vacant 
Robinson BUSD Nina Thompson 
Droste 

Vacant            
Samuel Kaplan-Pettus 
Anjani Chokkalingam 
Vacant BUSD/Cutler Annabel Jay 

Mission Statement 
The Berkeley Youth Commission identifies the needs of youth, reviews and recommends youth 
services and programs.

Item 11 - Draft Recommendation Youth Appointee 
Environment and Climate Commission 

September 28, 2022

115 of 120

mailto:gbryant@cityofberkeley.info
mailto:gbryant@cityofberkeley.info


Recreation 

Youth Commission 

Draft Minutes 
The Commission may discuss any items listed on the agenda but may take action only on items 
identified as Action. 

1. Call to Order (Chair) 6:39pm
2. Roll Call (Secretary) Present: Weisberg, Kaplan-Pettus, Chokkalingam, Sanders, Schlosberg,

Thompson and Jay. Late: Powell
3. Approval of Agenda (Chair) M/S/Thompson/Kaplan-Pettus. Aye’s: Weisberg, Kaplan-Pettus,

Sanders, Chokkalingam, Schlosberg, Thompson and Jay. Late: Powell. Noe’s: None. Abstain:
None. Absent: None

4. Approval of Minutes for March 14, 2022 (Chair) M/S/Thompson/Sanders. Aye’s: Weisberg, Kaplan-
Pettus, Sanders, Schlosberg, Thompson and Jay. Late: Powell. Noe’s: None. Abstain:
Chokkalingam. Absent: None

5. Public Comments
6. Chair’s Announcements
7. Director’s Report
8. Land Acknowledgment (Schlosberg)
9. Introductions
10. Discussion of recruitment
11. Discussion of work plan
12. Update on independent projects (Kaplan-Pettus)
13. Adjourn 7:23pm M/S/Thompson/Sanders. Aye’s: Weisberg, Kaplan-Pettus, Sanders,

Chokkalingam, Schlosberg, Thompson, Powell and Jay. Noe’s: None. Abstain:None. Absent: None

Youth Commission Meeting
Monday, April 11, 2022 at 6:30pm 

Zoom Webinar

PUBLIC ADVISORY: THIS MEETING WILL BE CONDUCTED EXCLUSIVELY THROUGH 
ZOOM VIDEOCONFERENCE AND TELECONFERENCE 

To access the meeting remotely: Join from a PC, Mac, iPad, iPhone, 
or Android device, please use this URL to join the meeting: https://us06web.zoom.us/j/85925075321? 

Passcode: 621930 
If you do not wish for your name to appear on the screen, then use the 

drop-down menu and click on "rename" to rename yourself to be anonymous. To request to speak, use the “raise 
hand” icon by rolling over the bottom of the screen. 

To join by phone: Dial: +16699006833, or 
+13462487799

If you wish to comment during the public comment portion of the agenda, Press *9 and 
              

Item 11 - Draft Recommendation Youth Appointee 
Environment and Climate Commission 

September 28, 2022

116 of 120



City of Berkeley Youth Commission Work Plan

Mission: Identifies the needs of youth, reviews, and recommends youth services and programs.

Activity Resources Outputs (What’s
Happened So Far)

Next Step Goal

Microgrants Members of council

School board

City staff

Discussion with council
members

Provide funds to youth lead organizations to
increase their opportunities

Mental health
(survey at BUSD)

BHS student leadership

Wellness and Support
Project BHS

N/A Draft survey to send
out to BUSD students
to assess needs

Increase quality of mental health care and
resources at Berkeley Schools

Youth getting spots
in other
commissions

Members of council

School board

City staff

Discussion with council
members

Have space in various commissions in
Berkeley for Youth Commission members
to be appointed

Title Nine training
for students

Title IX coordinator

Principal Raygoza

Discussion with admin

Improving
vegetarian school
lunch within BUSD

Meatless Mondays Club

Meal coordinator within
BUSD

N/A Contact meal
coordinator

Vegetarian students having sufficient access
to healthy school lunch.

Expanding access to
free meals

N/A

Item 11 - Draft Recommendation Youth Appointee 
Environment and Climate Commission 

September 28, 2022

117 of 120



 
Youth Commission 

2180 Milvia Street, Berkeley, CA 94704 ● Tel: (510) 981-6700 ● TDD: (510) 981-6903 ● Fax: (510) 981-6710 
E-Mail: parks@CityofBerkeley.info  Website: http://www.berkeleyca.gov 

CONSENT CALENDAR 
June 14, 2022 

To: Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council 

From: Youth Commission 

Submitted by: Samuel Kaplan Pettus, Chair, Youth Commission 

Subject: Adding a youth member to the Environment and Climate Commission 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
That Council adds a seat on the Environment and Climate Commission for a 
person under 18 years of age; and that Student Director on the Berkeley Unified 
School Board nominates the new youth commissioner and that the full board 
confirms the appointment.   
 
FISCAL IMPACTS OF RECOMMENDATION 
No fiscal impact. 
 
CURRENT SITUATION AND ITS EFFECTS 
Currently, the only youth involvement in city policymaking is the Youth Commission. The 
Youth Commission is an important and powerful voice for youth in our city. Youth are 
affected by every policy decision made by the City Council, in particular, decisions to do 
with climate change. Youth will be affected by the decisions we make now for the rest of 
their lives, but are not seriously involved in making those decisions. The current Climate 
and Environment Commission has no designated seat for youth. This means that the 
commission lacks the valuable lived experience and perspectives of youth. It is 
imperative that youth’s voices are considered when addressing climate change. 
 
BACKGROUND 
In 1979 the City Council, by establishing the Youth Commission, recognized the 
importance of elevating the voices of young people in the city policy process. The 
enabling legislation of the Youth Commission states that the goal of the commission is to 
“give youth a voice in effecting City policy and services”. Since that time, the Youth 
Commission has done its best to navigate city policy bureaucracy and elevate the needs 
of youth in our city. However, youth voices have been lacking in the majority of city 
policy decisions. 
 
ENVIRONMENTAL SUSTAINABILITY AND CLIMATE CHANGE 
There are no direct environmental impacts of this proposal. However, youth have the 
most to lose from the future of our environment and decisions about sustainability, and 
hence should have a seat at the table when discussing environmental policy. 
 

Item 11 - Draft Recommendation Youth Appointee 
Environment and Climate Commission 

September 28, 2022

118 of 120

mailto:parks@CityofBerkeley.info
mailto:parks@CityofBerkeley.info
http://www.berkeleyca.gov/
http://www.berkeleyca.gov/


Page 4 

Adding a youth member to the Environment and Climate Commission CONSENT CALENDAR 
  June 14, 2022  

 

RATIONALE FOR RECOMMENDATION 
The proposal would expand youth involvement in city policymaking and better 
fulfill the vision laid out in the enabling legislation of the Youth Commission. 
The Environment and Climate Commission will benefit from the youth 
perspective. The youth member will help the commission understand the needs 
and capabilities of youth in our city. The youth member will help the commission 
to harness the power of young people’s experiences to better fulfill their mission. 
Young people will need to be part of our city’s, and our world’s, long-term 
environmental approach. This young person should not be tokenized but should 
be a full voting member of the commission. The commission should be required 
to fully engage youth in their planning process. The only way to ensure youth 
have a fair voice on the commission is if they are treated with respect and dignity 
by being allowed to fully participate and vote on all matters before the 
commission. If the city fails to give the youth member of the commission a full 
vote they risk the commission ignoring young people’s perspectives on this 
critical issue. 
 
We recommend that the Student Director on the Berkeley Unified School Board 
nominates the youth commissioner and that the full board confirms their choice. 
This will better ensure that the representative is in line with the interests of the 
youth and reduce the risk of over politicization of the appointee. 
 
ALTERNATIVE ACTIONS CONSIDERED 
We also considered the City of Berkeley Youth Commission appointing the new youth 
commissioner to the Environment and Climate Commission. We would support this if 
council feels it is a better approach. 
 
CONTACT PERSONS 
Samuel Kaplan Pettus, Commissioner, Youth Commission Ginsi 
Byrant, Secretary, Youth Commission 
 

Attachments: 
1: Resolution

Item 11 - Draft Recommendation Youth Appointee 
Environment and Climate Commission 

September 28, 2022

119 of 120



 

 

RESOLUTION NO. ##-### 
 

AMENDING THE ENABLING LEGISLATION OF THE ENVIRONMENT AND CLIMATE 
COMMISSION (3.82) TO: ADD A SEAT TO THE ENVIRONMENT AND CLIMATE 

COMMISSION 
 
WHEREAS, Youth (persons under 18 years of age) are unable to vote in council or 
mayoral elections; and 

 
WHEREAS, youth (persons under 18) are not represented in the City of Berkeley 
Environment and Climate Commission; and 

 
WHEREAS, the voices of youth (persons under 18) have valuable ideas for policy; and 

 
WHEREAS, youth (persons under 18) are capable of serving and participating in city 
commissions; and 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of 
Berkeley amends the enabling legislation of the Environment and Climate 
Commission (Section 3.82) to:   

1. Add a seat to the Environment and Climate Commission. 
2. The Berkeley Unified School District Board of Directors Student Director shall 

nominate the new youth commissioner. 
3. The Berkeley Unified School District Board of Directors shall confirm the 

appointment to the Environment and Climate Commission, 
4. The following desirable criteria may guide, but not restrict, the Berkeley Unified 

School District Board of Directors in making appointments: 
a) To be residents of the City; 
b) To be between the ages of twelve and eighteen; 

5. The youth commissioner shall serve for no more than two years on the 
Environment and Climate Commission as the appointee of the Berkeley Unified 
School District. 

6. The youth commissioner may continue to serve on the Environment and Climate 
Commission in the event they are no longer between the ages of 12-18. 

7. The youth commissioner may be re-appointed in accordance with the provisions 
of Sections 2.04.030 through 2.04.130. 

8. The youth commissioner shall be a fully-appointed member of the 
Environment and Climate Commission.   

Item 11 - Draft Recommendation Youth Appointee 
Environment and Climate Commission 

September 28, 2022

120 of 120

https://berkeley.municipal.codes/BMC/2.04.030
https://berkeley.municipal.codes/BMC/2.04.030
https://berkeley.municipal.codes/BMC/2.04.130
https://berkeley.municipal.codes/BMC/2.04.130

	Blank Page
	2022-09-28_Item 6_ECC_Staff Update.pdf
	Office of Energy & Sustainable Development �UPDATE
	 OESD Council Items for Commission Input
	2020 Community-Wide GHG Emissions
	Inflation Reduction Act (IRA) Federal Funding
	IRA HEERA Program
	IRA HOMES Program
	IRA Tax Credits
	IRA Programs for Local Governments
	IRA Funding Timeline
	Energy Efficiency Community Block Grant (EECBG)
	EBCE Commercial R100 Transition
	Outreach

	2022-09-28_Item 8_ECC_Just Transition Pilot.pdf
	ECC2022-09-28_Item 8_Just Transition Pilot
	Just Transition resolution

	Blank Page
	2022-09-28_Item 9_ECC_Local Building Code Amendments.pdf
	Local Building Code Amendments�
	Building Code Adoption Process
	2019 Code Amendments
	Successes
	Maintain and Strengthen
	2022 Mechanical Code amendment proposal
	2022 CALGreen amendment proposal
	2022 CALGreen amendment proposal
	2022 CALGreen amendment proposal
	2022 CALGreen amendment proposal
	2022 CALGreen amendment proposal
	Additional Opportunities to �Advance Building Electrification
	Thank You!

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	2022-09-28_Item 11_ECC_Draft Recommendation Youth Appointee.pdf
	ECC2022-09-28_Item 11_Draft Recommendation of Support for Youth Appointee
	ECC2022-09-28_Item 11a_Youth Commission Agenda 2022-05-09
	Youth Commission
	Youth commission Min 4.11.22.pdf
	Youth Commission
	13. Adjourn

	Commission Members
	Mission Statement


	Youth Commission - Youth on Env Commission - 2022-05-09.pdf
	RECOMMENDATION
	FISCAL IMPACTS OF RECOMMENDATION
	CURRENT SITUATION AND ITS EFFECTS
	BACKGROUND
	ENVIRONMENTAL SUSTAINABILITY AND CLIMATE CHANGE
	RATIONALE FOR RECOMMENDATION
	ALTERNATIVE ACTIONS CONSIDERED
	CONTACT PERSONS
	RESOLUTION NO. ##-###






